Message

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

Sent: 6/4/2020 9:03:00 AM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

Subject: FedEx Shipment 770619280003 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 770619280003

Ship date
Wed, 6/3/2020

ATTN: MINDY WILCOX
CITY OF INGLEWOOD
INGLEWOQOD, CA 80301
g

Shipment Facts

Chir reoords indicate that the following paokags has been deliversd.

Tracking number

SBiatus:

Referonce:
Signed for by
Delivery location
Delbvared t
Servics typs
Packaging type:
Number of pleces:

Walght

Special handliing/Services:

Standard transit;

Delivered

770619280003

HAWTHORNE, CA
ReveptionistFront Desk
Fadix Pricrity Overnight®
FodEx® Envelops

1

G801

Daliver Weekday

SAAA020 by 1030 am

Dialivery date:
Thu, 6/4/2020 9:01 am

ALAN LEUNG, DIRECTOR OF
PUBLIC WORK

CITY OF HAWTHORNE

AASE W 128TH STRERT
FUBLIC WORKS DEPT.
HAWTHORNE, CA QU250

Us







